The Director of Central lntelhgence

Wiashington, D. C. 20505

& JUN 1977

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Honorable Zbigniew Brzezinski
Assistant to the President
for National Security Affairs

SUBJECT : Cuban Involvement in Angola

Attached is a memorandum on Cuban Involvement
in Angola which was requested by Henry Richardson,
the NSC Staff OFficer for Africa. It will be one of
the documents included in fhe Africa Review by the
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23 June 1977

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
THROUGH : Deputy to the DCI for National Intelligence
FROM : Acting NIO for Latin America

SUBJECT : Cuban Involvement in Angola

1. Action Requested: DCI signature of transmittal memorandum
to Dr. Brzezinski.

2. Background: Attached is a rniemorandum on Cuban Involvement
in Angola requested by Henry Richardson, NSC Staff Officer for Africa.
The memorandum, written by ORPA with coordination by the DDO, OER, and
OSR, will be one of the documents included in the Africa Review for

_Attachment: w/transmittal letter to Dr. Brzezinski
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